Entertainment Commission B U
April 17, 2013
Ms. Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
Board of Supervisors
City Hall room 244
1 Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102-4694
File No. 130182 [Police, Administrative Codes — Entertainment —Related Permits]
Entertainment Commission Recommendation: Approval

Dear Ms. Calvillo:

On April 16, 2013 the Entertainment Commission held a hearing on Board of Supervisors File No. 130182 and voted
5-0 to recommend approval.

The Entertainment Commission finds that this ordinance will benefit the nightlife industry, patrons, neighbors and
the City as whole.

While some of the legislation cleans up inconsistencies in the code, the Entertainment Commission would like to
highlight pieces that will improve the local entertainment industry.

o Expanding the Limited Live Performance permit to allow for outdoor locales and djs will provide
more opportunities for live entertainment in permitted locations.

o Allowing the Entertainment Commission to issue 90 day temporary permits during a business
transfer will help small business operators stay in compliance. And expanding the Entertainment
Commission’s disciplinary abilities will be helpful in dealing with those who are not.

The Entertainment Commission would like to commend Supervisor Scott Weiner for introducing this legislation.

Jocelyn Kane
Executive Director, Entertainment Commission

Cc: * Jason Elliott, Mayor’s Office
Supervisor Scott Weiner
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